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McKenzie Group Consulting (NSW) Pty Ltd

Fendi

C/o PMDL Architecture & Design Pty Ltd
801/28 Clarke Street

Crows Nest NSW 2065

Attention: Simon Rainsford

Dear Simon,

Re: DFS Galleria, 153-155 George Street, Sydney- Fendi Fitout Development Application
BCA Compliance

We have reviewed the design documentation against the provisions of the Building Code of
Australia 2015, including the requirements for access for people with disabilities. We confirm that,
based on the below documentation. The project is capable of complying with the Building Code of
Australia 2015.

Drawings reviewed:

Architectural Drawings prepared by Atelier Pacific: 1176-011/A, 1176-101/C, 1176-102/A, 1176-
111/A, 1176-401/A, 1176-402/A, 1176-411/A.

Yours faithfully

Ryan Dillon
McKenzie Group Consulting (NSW) Pty Ltd
ACN 093 211 995
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